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From: Jenny Massingham

Sent: 01 October 2013 10:47

To: Jane Moseley

Subject: RE: Wisborough Application - Missing Appendices

That is odd, if you need a new disc let me know.

Yes we are aware that the PC’s are concerned about traffic and following our meeting with them, proposed a series
of measures to try and allay their concerns. | recall in the planning application that we offered a series of measures
(i.e. lighting systems, temparary parking restrictions around the Green and no HGV movements during school pick
up/drop off hours) that effectiveiy the Council could pick and choose from as they see necessary. | think the lights
wauld only be used during daylight hours and during construction when there would be the most movements so
they wouldn’t be used at night as far as 'm aware.

. I will ask our transport consultant to confirm this.

Jenny Massingham
Planning Advisor

T:  +44(0)20 7255 6104
E: jennymassingham@celtiqueenergie.com

Celtique Energie Holdings Limited

4th Floor Newlands House, 40 Berners Street London, W1T 3NA
T +44 (0)20 7255 6100

F +44 {0)20 7255 6110

W www.celtigueenergie.com

Registered in England and Wales under registration number 7448632

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

This e-mail including any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the addressee or entity to which it is addressed. Access to this e-mail by anyone
else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to, and must not, disclose or retain this e-mail or any part of it and you must
contact the sender immediately If the content of this e-mail is personal or unconnected with our business, we do not accept any liability or responsibility for it.
We virus scan all e-mails but are not responsible for any damage caused by a virus or alteration by a third party after it is sent.

From: Jane Moseley [mailto:jane.moseley@westsussex.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 October 2013 10:39

To: Jenny Massingham

Subject: RE: Wisborough Application - Missing Appendices

Thanks Jenny. They are not on the disks either which is odd.

The site visit went well I think. As we already knew the main concerns for both PCs relate to highways
impacts (particularly on Boxall Bridge, and around the green at Wisborough Green). They were also
concerned (as was Don) about a letter apparently you sent around indicating that there would be
stop/go lights on Kirdford Road which no-one had taken account of {though it may be in the
application documents). Don will need to consider those in relation to bats.

Kind regards
Jane .

Jane Moseley | Principal Planner, Communities & Infrastructure, West Sussex County Council | Location: Strategic Planning
Business Unit, 2nd Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Intarnal; 56867 | External: +44 (0) 1243-756867 | E-mail: |ane moseley@westoyuscay, ooy, Uk




From: Jenny Massingham [mailto:JennyMassingham{@celtiqueenergie.com]
Sent: 01 October 2013 10:05

To: Jane Moseley
Subject: RE: Wisborough Application - Missing Appendices

Hi Jane,

Apologies for the missing Appendices, they appear on my electronic filing system so | wonder if they got ieft off of
our print run. Let me know if there are any others you need.

How did the site visit go on Friday?

Jenny Massingham
Planning Advisor

T.  +44(0)20 7255 6104
E: jennymassingham@celtiqueenergie.com

Celtique Energie Holdings Limited

4th Floor Newlands House, 40 Berners Street London, W1T 3NA
T +44 (0)20 7255 6100
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contact the sender immediately. If the content of this e-mail is personat or unconnected with our business, we do nat accept any liability or responsibility for it.
We virus scan all e-mails but are not responsible for any damage caused by a virus or alteration by a third party after it is sent.

From: Jane Moseley [mailto: jane.moseley@westsussex.qov.uk]
Sent: 30 September 2013 09:56

To: Jenny Massingham

Subject: Wisborough Application - Missing Appendices

Jenny
Someone has just noticed that there are documents missing from the submitted application, namely:
- Appendix 2.1 (referred to in para 2.12 of the Planning Statement);
- Appendix 8.1 (referred to in para 8.6 of the Planning Statement. We have an appendix 8.1 but
this relates to LVIA rather than the issues set out in this paragraph).
- Appendices 2.1 and 2.2 of the ES - the Scoping Request and Scoping Opinion. We can obviously
provide these if you are happy for us to do so.

Thanks
Jane,
Jane Moseiey | Principal Planner, Communities & Infrastructure, West Sussex County Council | Location: Strategic Planning
Business Unit, 2nd Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Internal: 56867 | External: +44 (0) 1243-756867 | E-mail: jane museleySwestsussex. ooy uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has
come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor
make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments
are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.
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